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Design-Build Services
Bruce-Monroe Elementary School at Park View

Solicitation No: DCAM-17-CS-0023

Amendment No. 2
Issued: December 19, 2016

This Amendment No. 2 is issued on December 19, 2016. Except as modified hereby, the Request for
Proposal (“RFP”") remains unmodified.

Item#1 — Site visit sign-in sheet (Exhibit 1)

Item # 2 — Cover Page, A.7 Procurement Schedule and Executive Summary — Milestone Chart
Delete:

Proposal Due Date: December 22, 2016 by 2:00 PM

Replace with:

Proposal Due Date: January 5, 2017 at 2:00 PM

VeI J,ZZ_ /(51//‘?/// &

Brenda Allen Date ”
Chief Contracting Officer

- End of Amendment No. 002 -
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design-Build Services for Bruce-Monroe Elementary School at Park View
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0023

Site Visit
December 5, 2016

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: \)m)‘[’\L \L“)@ Q Phone:_ SO =5 23~ /¥R
Company: E<P
Email Address:_Shoyd @ ?cﬂu cetronal <, SH A pleanc~  com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Mailing List? YES & NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO =
Type of services performed: _ /T A\  Sec.,-\ fx Des, L'./'l
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontfactor" Sobten il to—

2. Name:__ . Y N ap\ S Phone:_20)2 - 537 -1107
Company:__ar shil 7 1, da Nesis n
Email Address:__ya /(%) s fsh [l ‘uu com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES o ~ NO m/
Is your company a certified business enterpnser? YES B/ NO o

Type of services performed: “nchitec 4ure
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Prime

3. Name: E ) “RASDOVAT Phone: 30\ S 25.5V( %
Company: {’HAE_L;:\/V\JH LMK ST
Email Address: & A ~oewa AcCon l/_’{(\ﬂm\ L g, o
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES o NO o
[s your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed: _TARZS ¢~ o (>
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ (21 A\ (=

4, Name: C,x")(u.. a Rc‘)é Phone:_202 - 24Y¥ - S(O
Company:___ Ghisbena. Lo as  Ancbldecr S
Email Address: edin @ shin isc-:-ﬂ{'eu,' 1> 5
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES &~ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: neln
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P‘;‘ M
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design-Build Services for Bruce-Monroe Elementary School at Park View
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0023

Site Visit
December 5, 2016

Sign-in Sheet
i. Name: 19 ltL CO\J\‘LEX Phone:lgz-?':ﬂ" 944
Company:__ 1)L GReVP ZeR &
Email Address: 1D Cepley @ VLR <oVl o™
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ¥ NO c
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed: e
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

2. Name:‘SZ'E_Qx'm&swh Phone: 30| £$07-2823

Company: Y
Email Address:_< f‘-\(%ﬁ\'"o*’w\ @ 188 QoA
Have you registeﬁﬁ for the Constant Ceatact E-Mailing List? YES w NO o

Is your company a certified buginess enterprise? YES o NO &
Type of services performed: & S
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name:__Eleanoy Cho Phone:__292-542-35F0
Company:__Bell Avchdects
Email Address:__¢leanor. choi @ BewL arehdects -com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO &
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: __ APCH
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: %‘;'L’f."? Mgz Phone:_ D02 -S4 9 - (18
Company:__ Mza/ Uit D
Email Address:__ Yo a9 €2 ML) 61 LD [onn
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed: o S
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design-Build Services for Bruce-Monroe Elementary School at Park View
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0023

Site Visit
December 5, 2016
Sign-in Sheet
L. Name: UEL.L %Qm Phone: 292 S6Q 489
Company: LINWWTAR |
Email Address:mmu uaAreCo st etHo - <o j\
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO o
Is your company a certified business enferprise? YES/& NO o
Type of services performed: &

.
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? i R("’\Ea

2. Name: QWN ML{EVS Phone: 703 4737 ((, 44
Company:__ H(GHes Grion? e llimads

Email Address: 4@334«1_&\_»,5@ \!Lcawul/\' Crnn
Have you registeréd for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES -+ NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO &
Type of services performed: A etimmrvne
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Svue

3. Name: evenN E}WLQN‘?W"\ Phone: 2¥1 238 14S |
Company:__Nei/M AN AN TRAS
Email Address; __ Sot LAN Sk (3 NeWMAY A H | TECTS - co*N
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES
Type of services performed: ___ Af\UA [Tt WA
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __SWf

o ad

No & -

4, Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

0
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Design-Build Services for Bruce-Monroe Elementary School at Park View
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0023

Site Visit
December 5, 2016

, Sign-in Sheet

I Name: Abdy llah Avzz; Phone: 2024/ 2 — o 22—
Company: /-,/ /=L7r:/ Epg ¢/~ 1nn  Spli J? 23]
Email Address:_a/zuy X[ a(! #17 AZs  Con—
Have you registered for the Constant Contact ] E-Mailing List? YES & NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed: _//7£ /#+ [~/
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? S 47/5

2 Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
[s your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ©
[s your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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